CALVARY CHAPEL OF TWIN FALLS, Inc.
PO Box 391
4002 N. 3300 E.
Twin Falls, ID 83303
Ph(208)734-6633 Ext. 206 — Fax (208)736-1958
loism{@csnradic.com

Received & Inspected

June 25, 2010 JUL 012010

FCC Mail Room
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Audio Services Division
445 12" Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

ATTENTION: ¥M Branch, Mass Media Bureau
REFERENCE: K239AC GARDEN CITY, IDAHO
Facility ID 81218/ BMLFT-20071010ACO

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to §74.1251 Technical and equipment modifications. (¢) Changes in
the primary FM station being retransmitted must be submitted to the FCC in writing.
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.(CCTF), licensee of the above referenced licensed FM
Translator K239AC, Garden City, License File No: BMLFT-20071010ACO, would like
to respectfully inform the Commission that K239AC is now rebroadcasting the signal of
FM Primary Station KEFX (FM) Twin Falls, Idaho, via a direct off-air feed.

Sincerely,

1“‘/—.

Lois Mills
FCC Application Technician
Calvary Chapel of T'win Falls, Inc.



